

James Valamier Resume

3811 Estrella Ave
San Diego, Ca. 92105
Home Page: <http://www.highwizardhold.com>
E-mail: jamesv@highwizardhold.com
Voip; 303-719-1531
Local ph 619-241-2266

To Whom It May Concern,

It is my intention to establish a very positive living and working situation in a supportive, nurturing, holistic and spiritual environment. I would like to expand my use of my Spiritual Gifts in such a manner as to that becoming my main source of income while I continue to work with computers, networking, systems/environments on a part-time basis so that I may continue to pursue my spiritual endeavors for my life and continued development.

My Spiritual Skills include Intuitive Readings, Healing Hands, Astrology Charts, Compatibility & Relationship Reports, Astrocartography & Relocation Reports & Information, Basic Feng Shui for home and business. My other-world based skills range from basic office work, such as bookkeeping, inventory control, system/ network design consulting to managing smaller (up to 50 unit) apartment complexes. I have a wide range of skills that can be put to use in a stress-free environment.

To that end, I am seeking a position that will allow me to use my Spiritual Gifts in a community that is open and receptive to them, as either a consultant, or as a part-time contractor, where my talents and abilities and experience will be of a positive benefit to all parties concerned.

OTHER:

I have managed apartents, small hotels & and inn's, I have worked with computers and network for over 25 years, as well as IT since 1993. My experience includes HTML, web hosting, IT, office interfaces, LAN/WAN systems, servers and interfaces. My skills are based in designing / creating networks, office systems & environments, and web sites easy to navigate without lengthy load times. A well designed network, like a web site, starts at the ground floor, no matter the use or content. This is something I have a love for and am passionate about.

It is my observation that people who work synergistically as opposed to just "doing the job" obtain quality results, faster. I have spent too many years working with people who just want quick and cheap. It is my aspiration to work with positive people who pride themselves on doing their own personal best, who appreciate having people around them producing a product that looks and functions the very best it can. People who are dedicated to having fun while doing their own personal best produce the best results.

It is my belief that my knowledge and experience would be an asset to any company or venture dealing with computers, networking or IT. If this is the type of work ethic you are looking for, I look forward to speaking with you.

Sincerely,

James Valamier

OBJECTIVE:

A position that will allow me to use my skills in a setting that lends itself to the positive side of life. I am looking for a connection with positive people looking to assist people in improving their lives and spiritual growth. I have designing / consulting on networks, office environments, software, system environments or web sites skills that can be used to those ends.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS:

I would be willing to contract work, remote access, onsite or relocation possible. I would also be willing to work with a spiritual community or retreat to exchange work for living basics.

EDUCATION:

Denver Community College NCC - Computer Science

The City University of New York, NY. NCC - Computer Science

The City University of New York, NY. NCC - Philosophy

The City University of New York, NY. NCC - Physics

SKILLS:**Computers:**

Windows and Macintosh formats; Page Maker, HTML 3 & 4, FTP, Java Script, Microsoft Work, Access, Excel, Adobe Acrobat, Adobe, Apple Works, Corel, WordPerfect, HyperCard, QuarkXPress, Quick Books Pro, File Maker Pro, Office, Access, Word, Excel, and Power Point.

Graphics:

Scanners, Digital Cameras and Software, Gif Animation; Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Premiere, Aldus Gallery Effects, Corel, Live Picture, Illustrator, Adobe Acrobat.

HTML / Page Design:

HTML, Java, Java Scripting, Active Server, D-Base, E-Commerce, Web Catalog 4.0

Hosting:

Servers, Database, E-Commerce, Mail Hosting, Windows, Linux and Macintosh.

Networking:

Servers, Database, Timbuktu Pro, Pc Anywhere, Windows 3.11, Win95/98, Nt40, 2000,XP, and Macintosh. LAN/WAN, Remote Control / Access, Cross- Platform System Integration, Upgrading.

EXPERIENCE:

2003 - Present

Designed and installed complete wireless network for Bulleri Networks, which consists of firewalls and network safeguards, while supplying internet access on a wireless basis for Prescott, AZ. Duties included, managing office, hiring personnel, creating and implementation of the wireless system.

2003 - Present

Designed and installed complete network for Summit Bank, which consisted of firewalls and network safeguards, while supplying internet access.

2003 - Present

Designed, implemented startup of, and managed wireless hotspot networking system for downtown Prescott, and current clients. Integrated on-line back-up and line file access systems.

2003 - Present

Managed systems integration for FreeBSD, Linux, Windows and Macintosh network systems with redundant back-up, mail servers, back-up servers, internal/external VPN,s, external back-up servers, electronic media drop-boxes

2000 - Present

Designed, installed and maintained multi-floor network and IT interface for office building, this included 60 separate offices, each office consisting of multiple units. Designed and installed internal networks, servers, network environment, and consulted on software issue. In addition, supplied internet access for each office. Most offices are occupied by attorneys or other legal professionals.

2000 - Present

Web Design and IT hosting for local and national companies, nonprofit organizations, spiritual education organizations, and educators.

2000 - Present

Worked with AngelFire Productions LLC, Prescott, AZ, a multimedia company, which includes, networking design and installation, video/audio production, macintosh and pc systems sales and repairs. On a contract/consultant basis,I was responsible for networking design, installation and management for both AngelFire Productions and various clients, as well as database design and construction. System design, setup and installation for clients and AngelFire Productions. Web site design and hosting. Systems integration.

1999-2001

Contract Basis Web Hosting and design. Create web sites, both personal and business. Hosting on NT40, 2000 Servers for general and e-commerce sites. E-mail service for multiple domains.

REFERENCES upon request.